

July 13, 2026

Ref: IA-26-06

Dr. Arnulfo Franco
Director
Inter-American Tropical Tuna Commission
8901 La Jolla Shores Drive, La Jolla, CA 92037-1508
USA

Subject: Report on Resolution C-25-01

Dear Dr. Franco,

I am pleased to inform you of the measures Chinese Taipei has taken to implement IATTC Resolution C-25-01. In accordance with paragraph 35, we are committed to complying with all IATTC resolutions, and we have taken the following steps.

1. Longline vessel intends to operate in EPO shall obtain the distant water fisheries permit.
2. Individual quota of bigeye tuna had been allocated to each longline vessel.
3. In the event that the total catch amount of bigeye tuna has reached 95% of the annual total catch limit (7,555 tons for 2025), the Fisheries Agency may order the whole catching vessels to stop catching the concerned species by a deadline. The total catch of bigeye tuna by our fishing vessel in 2025 is 4,154.09 tons.
4. Captain of longline vessel shall daily report catch data through the E-logbook, therefore, the Fisheries Agency can monitor the total catch amount of bigeye tuna in the EPO.
5. We verify the catch amount reported by captain of longline vessel through

landing declaration, Regional Observer program and port inspection.

6. Our fishing vessels are required to have a Vessel Monitoring System (VMS) installed before departing port, and the VMS must automatically transmit the vessel's position every hour.

Best regards,

Ming-Fen Wu

Ming-Fen Wu

Chinese Taipei Commissioner to the IATTC